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Sr.No Skifndia Camealen Available Link
Resource
SIP Onboarding Process:
TP/TC Registration: . P " 3
1 1step by Step Mantial for https://www.skillindia.gov.in/user-Manuals
Guidelines and TP/TC
Requirements N s " g
2 (Equipment Traininer and https://www.skillindia.gov.in/knowledge-bank
Infrastructure)
Jobrole/QP Listings/Courses:
3 List of Approved Jobroles https://www.skillindia.gov.in/qpListings
under Skill India
4 NSQC Minutes of Meetings | https://ncvet.gov.in/national-skills-qualification-c i q
NQR Portal for NSQD . .
> Approved Courses htps://wwwngr.gov.n/
Trainer Registration for . T o
6 TOT/TOA https://nsdcindia. P
7 World Skill Competition https:// illsindia.co.in/
Pradhan Mantri Kaushal s
8 Vikas Yojana (PMKVY) https://www.pmkvyofficial.org/
Ministry of Skill
9 Development and https://www.msde.gov.in/
Enterpreneurship
Common Cost Norms for i .
10 Skillng https://nsdcindia.org/sites/default/files/files/Common_Norms.pdf
1 Sector Skill Councils https://www.pmkvyofficial.org/sector-skill-councils
PMKVY Scheme Types:
1. Short Term Training (STT)
12 2.Recognition for Prior https://www.pmkvyofficial.org/c f-the-scheme
Learning (RPL)
3.Special Project (SP)
13 ebsiteosliaras https://kaushalya.mahaswayam.gov.in/
SSDM
Skill Hub Initiative under ; .
14 OMKVY https://www.pmkvyofficial.org/skill-hub
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Maharashtra

Skills, Employment,
@ Entrepreneurship &

¥ Innovation Department Society

Government of Maharashtra
Skills, Employment, Entrepreneurship and Innovation Department

& A

Maharashtra Startup Incubator Network
Week
Financial Assistance for Grand Challenges

Patent and Quality Testing

) qﬁ. H.
Women Startup Expo - VC Mixer

Entrepreneurship Cell
O ar

8

Maharashtra Virtual Maharashtra Innovation &
Incubation Centre Technological Development
Fund

/MSinSociety /MSInSaciety  /company/msins

Reach out to us @
team@msins.in | www.msins.in | +9122 35543099

State Innovation
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After 10™ (S.5.C)

Sr. Course Stream/Field/Exam/Career Job Opportunities
No.
1 | Engineering Diploma-3 Yrs. Government
Contractor
(Civil/Electrical)
Degree Engineering (BE)-3 Yrs.
Associate Membership of Engineers
(A.M.LE.)/ Institution of
Electronics & Telecommunication
Engineers (LE.T.E.)-3.5 Yrs.
R.T.O. Inspector Exam
Merchant Navy-3 Yrs.

2 | Fine Art/Commercial Art - Professional Artist
Diploma-5 Yrs.

3 | Art Teacher Diploma-2 Yrs.

4 | ITI (Fitter, Welder, Machinist, | Direct admission in 2 year of Government & Semi
Stenographer Diesel Diploma Courses (Fitter, Welder, Government
Mechanic Etc.)-2 Yrs. Machinist, Stenographer Diesel Organizations

Mechanic Etc.)-2 Yrs.

5 | Typing Course-6 Months
Marathi, Hindi, English

6 | Short Hand Writing-6 Months
Marathi, Hindi, English

7 | Diploma in Dance/Music-2 Professional Dancer/
Yrs. Musician

8 | Certified Building Supervisor-

6 Months or 1 year

9 | Diploma in Farm

Management (Animal
Husbandry)-6 Months or 1
year

10 | Medical Laboratory
Technician Certificate Course
(MLT)-2 Yrs.
11 | Diploma in Garment Interior Designing, Stenography,

Technology, Diploma in
Printing Engineering,
Diploma in Electronics and
Telecommunication
Engineering, Diploma in
instrumentation technology,
Diploma in Production
Engineering, Diploma in
Biotechnology, Diploma in
Beauty Culture, Diploma in
Architecture, Diploma in
Agriculture- 2 or 3 Yrs.

Private Secretary, Beauty Culture &
Hair Dressing Garment Technology
etc.
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After 12" (H.S.C.)
Sr. Course Stream/Field/Exam/Career Job Opportunities
No.
1 | Diploma in Travel & Tourism-2
Yrs.
2 | Laboratory Technician Diploma
(D.M.L.T.)-3 Yrs.
3 | Hotel Management Diploma-3 Yrs. | Air Hostess/Flight Steward (1 Year)
4 | Student Pilot License Professional Pilot License Commercial Pilot License
5 | Call Center (Call Center Executive)
After 12th (Arts)
Sr. Course Stream/Field/Exam/Career Job Opportunities
No.
1 | D.Ed - Teacher
2 | BS.W.-3 Yrs. M.S.W.-2 Yrs.
3 | L.L.B. Foundation-5 Yrs. D.T.L.-1 Year
L.L.M.-2 Yrs.
D.L.L.-1 Yrs.
4 | Fashion Designing Diploma-3 Yrs.
5 | Interior Designing Diploma-2 Yrs.
6 | B.A-3 Yrs. B. P. Ed.-1 year P.T. Teacher
M.A.-2 Yrs.
M.A. In Mass communication-2 Yrs.
Bachelor of Journalism-1 year
L.L.B.-2 Yrs. L.L.M.-2 Yrs.
Bachelor of Library Science-1 year
M.B.A.-2 Yrs.
MPSC/UPSC Exam All type of Govt. Jobs
Diploma in dramatization (NSD)-3
Yrs.
M.C.A.-3 Yrs. Software Job
M.C.M.-2 Yrs.
B. Ed. -1 year M.Ed.-1 year
Advertising & Commercial
Management Diploma-2 Yrs.
Event Management Diploma-2 Yrs.
7 | B.B.A.-3 Yrs. M.B.A.-2 Yrs. Manager/Businessman
8 | Foreign Language Diploma
9 | B. Arch (12" with Maths &
English)-5 Yrs.
After 12™ (Commerce)
Sr. Course Stream/Field/Exam/Career Job Opportunities
No.
1 | B.B.A.-3 Yrs. M.B.A.-2 Yrs. Management/ Business
2 | C.S. Foundation
3 | B.C.A. (12" with Maths, English)-
3 Yrs.
4 | B. Arch. (12" with Maths,

English)-5 Yrs.
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Sr. Course Stream/Field/Exam/Career Job Opportunities
No.
5 | D.T.Ed.-2 Yrs.
6 | B.Sc. (Finance)-3 Yrs.
7 | Bachelor of Financial Accounting
8 | B.Com.-3 Yrs. M.B.A. (Marketing, Finance, Human
Resources, Business)-2 Yrs.
Bank/Insurance Probationary/
Development Officer Exam
L.L.B.-2 Yrs.
C.A.-2 Yrs.
B.Ed.-1 Year, M.Ed.-1 Year
L.C.W.A.-2 Yrs.
Bachelor in Library Science-1 Year
C.S.-2 Yrs.
IM“‘_'(’:‘?:]_E;%‘;? Diploma-| Year Job in LT. field
M.C.M.-2 Yrs.
Indian Military Academy
Chartered Financial Analyst
Certified Financial Planner (CFP)
Certified Investment Banker
12" Science
With PCM (Physics, Chemistry, Maths)
Sr. Course Stream/Field/Exam/Career Job Opportunities
No.
1 | N.D.A.-3yrs. Navy
Army
Air force
2 | B.Arch.-5 yrs. Diploma in interior Landscape Design
3 | Bachelor of Planning & Design-5
yIS.
4 | Technical entry in Indian Army-3
yIS.
5 | B.E.-4yrs. LE.S. EXAM Job in railway, Public
sector company
Merchant Navy -1 year Marin Engineer
M.E. -2 yrs. Engineer, Teacher
MPSC/UPSC Exam Civil Services
Defence Direct Entry Indian Navy, Air force
M.S. (Foreign University)-2yrs.
MBA -2yrs.
M. Tech.- (Indian Institute of
Technology IIT)-2 yrs.
Government Contractor
(Civil/Electrical)
6 | B. Tech. (Indian Institute of Job in Public Sector
Technology IIT)- 4 yrs. Companies, Civil
Services
7 | Direct admission in 2™ year of
Engineering Diploma- 2 yrs.
8 | B.C.S./B.C.A/B.Sc. (Phy.)-3 yrs. | M.C.A. -3 yrs.
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Sr. Course Stream/Field/Exam/Career Job Opportunities
No.
M.C.S/M.CM/M.B.A -2 yrs.

9 | Film & Television Diploma Job In film Production/
(FTII) Film Editing TV Channels
Cinematography Film Processing
-1-2 yrs.

10 | Hotel Management Degree-3-4
yIS.

11 | B.F. Tech (Bachelor of fashion Fashion Designer
Technology)-4 yrs.

12 | B. Plan (Bachelor Of Planning)-4 Town Planner
yrS.

13 | B.ID (Bachelor Of Interior Interior Designer
Design)-4 yrs.

14 | B. Des.( Bachelor Of Designs)-4 Designer
yIS.

12" Science with PCB (Physics, Chemistry, Biology)

Sr. Course Stream/Field/Exam/Career Job Opportunities
No.

1. | BAM.S.4.5 yrs. M.D.-3 yrs. Doctor (Ayurvedic)

2. | BHM.S, B.UM.S.-4.5 yrs. Doctor (Homeopathic)
3. | B.V.Sc.-5yrs. Doctor (Veterinary)

4. | B.D.S. - 2yrs. M.D.S.-4 yrs. Doctor (Dental Surgery)
5. | M.B.B.S. -4.5 yrs. M.D.-3 yrs. Doctor (Medicine Surgery)

M.S.-3 yrs

Special Diploma-2 yrs.

6. | Paramedical Courses- 4.5 yrs.

7. | B.Sc. Nursing- 4 yrs. Nurse

8. | Diploma in Nursing- 2 yrs. Nurse

9. | BM.L.T.-3 yrs. Lab Technicians, Lab Assistant,

Assistant Professor

10. | B.Sc. Home Science- 3 yrs.

11. | B.Sc. (Botany, Micro M.Sc.-2 yrs., M.Phil.-1 year | Agriculturist, Lab Technicians,
Biology, Zoology, Chemistry | Ph.D. Lab Assistant, Medical coding,
Etc.) - 3 yrs. M.Sc. (Bio-Tech.)-2 yrs. Analytical chemist, Senior Process

M.Tech. (Bio-Tech.)-1 year | Analytical Scientist, ~ Marine
Biologist, Research  Scientist,
Lecturer/Professor, Zoo officer etc.

12 | BSMS (Bachelor of siddha Siddha pathologist, Gynecologist,
Medicine & Surgery)-5.5 yrs. Drug  Manufacturer, Teacher,
Research, Medical Consultant,
Physiologist, Dermatologist,
Chiropractor, Clinical Researcher

etc.

13 | BNYS (Bachelor of Chiropractor, Lecturer, Research
Naturopathy & Surgery)-5.5 Assistant, Yoga teacher,
yIS. Naturopathist.

14 | B. Optom. (Bachelor of optometrist
Optometry)-4 yrs.

15 | BOT (Bachelor of Occupational Therapist

Occupational Therapy)-4 yrs.
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16 | BPT (Bachelor of Physiotherapist, Lecturer,
Physiotherapy)-4.5 yrs. Osteopath, Therapy Manager.

17 | B. Pharm. (Bachelor of Pharmacist, ~ Medical  billing,
Pharmacy)-4 yrs. Assistant Pharmacist

18 | B. Pharm. (Ayu.) (Bachelor Ayurvedic Doctor
of Pharmacy Ayurveda)-4
yIS.

19 | B.P.O. (Bachelor in Orthotist/Prosthetist
Prosthetics & Orthotics)-4
yIS.

20 | B.R.Sc. (Bachelor in Rehabilitation Therapist
Rehabilitation Science)-3 yrs.

21 | B.Sc (Agriculture)-4 yrs. Agriculturist

22 | B.Sc (Sericulture) - 4 yrs. Seri culturist

23 | B.F.Sc (Bachelor of Fisheries Aqua culturist
Science)-4 yrs.

24 | D.T.Ed.- 2 yrs. B.Ed. (1 year) Teacher

12th Science With PCMB (Physics, Chemistry, Maths, Biology)

Course Stream/Field/Exam/Career Job Opportunities

B.Sc. In Dairy M.B.A.-2 yrs. Quality  control ~ Officer,  Dairy

Technology-4 yrs. Manager, Dairy Scientist

Bachelor of Pharmacy-3 M.B.A.-2 yrs. Medical Writer, clinical Research

yrS. Master In Pharmacy-2 yrs. Associate, Pharmacy Business

B.Tech. In Agriculture-4 | M. Tech. In Agriculture-2 yrs-2 yrs. Research Scientist, Agriculture

yIS. M.B.A. Scientist.

B.Sc. Bio Technology-4 M.Sc. Bio Technology-2 yrs. Microbiologist, Biomedical Engineer,

yIS. M.B.A. -2 yrs. Biotech product Analyst, Senior
Research Associate, Clinical
Technician

B.Sc. In Agriculture - 4 M. Sc. Animal Husbandry Dairy Dairy farm Manager, organic farm

yrS. Technology-2 yrs. manager, Field officer, Field Sales

M.B.A. -2 yrs. Executive etc.

General Degree Course

Sr. Degree /Stream Duration Professions
No.
1 DESIGN/FINE/VISUAL ART
B.Des. (Bachelor in Design) 3 yrs. Apparel, Automobile
BFA (Bachelor in Fine Art) 3 yrs.
BVA (Bachelor in Visual Art) 3 yrs.
B.Cr.A(Bachelor in Creative Arts) 3 yrs.
2 ECONOMICS
BA (Hons.) Economics 3 yrs. Economist, Financial Risk/Investment/Market
. Research/Actuarial/Data  Analyst, Economic
B.Sc. (Hons.) Economics 3 yrs. Journalist, Statistician Etc.
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Sr. Degree /Stream Duration Professions
No.
3 SOCIAL WORK
BSW (Bachelor in Social Work) 3 yrs. Social ~ Activist, Social ~Worker, Rural
. Development Officer, Volunteer with an NGO,
BA (Social Work) 3yrs. Community Worker, Politician, Child and
BSW+MSW (Bachelor + Master in 3yrs. | Women Welfare Worker Etc.
Social Work)
BRS (Bachelor in Rural studies) 3 yrs.
4 PERFORMING ARTS
BPA (Bachelor in Performing Arts) 3 yrs. Actor or Actress, Ballet or Modern dancer,
BA (Performing Arts) 3 yrs. Choreographer, Composer, Conductor, Dancer,
Director, Dramatist, Musician, Performer,
Screenwriter, Singer, Talent Manager, Theatre
Artist, Trainer/Teacher, Vocalist
5 SPORTS
BBA (Sports Management) 3 yrs. Sport Manager, Player, Coach, Physical Trainer,
Teacher, Athlete, Announcer, Commentator,
BA (Sport Management) 3 yrs. Sports Analyst, Equipment Manager, Referee
BPE (Bachelor in Physical 3 yrs.
Education )
6 VOCATIONAL
B Voc. (Bachelor of Vocational 3 yrs. Various trades available as per college.
Degree Depending on the trade option one can practice
the skill in the specialized field. For list of
trades, visit www.mohitmangal.com
7 PURE SCIENCE/COMPUTER APPLICATIONS
B. Sc. (Bachelor of Science) 3 yrs. Geologist, Mathematician, Physicist,
Statistician, Botanist, Chemist, Biochemist,
B Sc.(Hons.) (Bachelor of Science 3 yrs. Microbiologist, Zoologist, Scientist,
(Hons.) Programmer, IT Manager, System Manager,
_ Network/Software Engineer, Ethical Hacker,
B. Math. (Bachelor of Mathematics) | 3 yrs. | Animator, Game/Web/ Application Designer,
B. Stat. (Bachelor of Statistics) 3 yrs. Commerc.1al Pllqt, Astronaut, Naval Officer,
Automobile Designer Etc.
BS-MS Integrated (Bachelor of 5 yrs.
Science-Master of Science
Integrated)
BCA (Bachelor of Computer 3 yrs.
Applications)
BCA+MCA (Bachelor + Master in 5 yrs.
Computer Applications)
BBA-IT (BBA-Information 3 yrs.
Technology)
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Sr. Degrees/Branches Duration Professions
No.

1 LAW
B.Sc. LLB (Bachelor in Science & 5 yrs. Litigator, Lawyer, Advocate, Social Activist,
Bachelor in Law) Diplomat, Judicial Magistrate, Judge, Professor,
BA LLB (Bachelor in Arts & 5 yrs. Legal Advisor, Corporate Legal Consultant,
Bachelor in Law) Arbitrator, Conciliator, Mediator Etc.
B.Com, LLB (Bachelor in 5 yrs.
Commerce & Bachelor in Law)
BBA LLB (Bachelor in Business 5 yrs.
Admin. & Bachelor in Law)
BLS LLB (Bachelor in Liberal Arts 5 yrs.
& Bachelor in Law)
BSW LLB (Bachelor in social work 5 yrs.
& Bachelor in Law)
B. Tech. LLB (Bachelor in 6 yrs.
Technology & Bachelor in Law)

2 BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
BBA (Bachelor in Business 3 yrs. Executive, Manager, Administrator, Head or
Administration) Consultant in the fields of
BMS (Bachelor in Management 3 yrs. Marketing/HR/Finance/Systems & Operations/ IT,
Studies) Entrepreneur, Family Business Owner, Event
BBS (Bachelor in Business Studies) 3 yrs. Manager, Party Organiser, Wedding Planner Etc.
BBM (Bachelor in Business Studies 3 yrs.
Management)
BBA + MBA Integrated Program in 5 yrs.
Management

3 HOTEL MANAGEMENT
B.Sc. (Hospitality & Hotel 3 yrs. Caterer, Hotelier, Chef, Travel Manager, F&B
Administration) Manager, Housekeeping Manager, Front Office
BA (Hons) in Hotel Management / 4 yrs. Manager, Sales & Marketing Manager, Air Crew,
Culinary Arts Ship Crew, Defence Personnel, Restaurateur
BHM / BHMCT (Hotel 4 yrs.
Management & Catering
Technology)
BTTM (Tourism & Travel 4 yrs.
Management)

4 LIBERAL STUDIES
BA (Hons.) without / with Diploma | 3/4 yrs. Refer Arts/Commerce/Science or any other
in Liberal Arts specialisation one majors in The choice of
BBA (Hons.) without / with 3/4 yrs. | profession shall depend upon the majors and minors
Diploma in Liberal Arts which one studies.
B.Com (Hons.) without / with 3/4 yrs.
Diploma in Liberal Arts
B.Sc. (Hons.) without / with 3/4 yrs.
Diploma in Liberal Arts

5 MASS COMMUNICATION
BMM (Bachelor in Mass Media) 3 yrs. Anchor, Reporter, Journalist, Correspondent, Editor,
BMC (Bachelor in Mass 3 yrs. Copywriter, Content Writer, Creative Writer,
Communication) Director, Cinematographer, Media Programmer,
BJMC (Bachelor in Journalism & 3 yrs. Public Relations Specialist.
Mass Communication)
BA in Journalism & Mass 3 yrs.
Communication
BA/B.Sc (Multimedia) 3 yrs.
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Job Opportunities in government sector after SSC/HSC/Graduation:-

Sr. SSC HSC After Graduation
No.
1 | Post Departments Staff Selection Commission Maharashtra Public Service
Exams 1. Combined Higher Secondary Commission (MPSC)-
1. Multi-Tasking Level e Maharashtra Gazetted Civil Services
Staff e Upper Division Clerk (UDC) Examination- for Class-1 & Class-2
2. Postman e Lower Division Clerk (LDC) posts.
3. Gramin Dak o Postal Assistant (PA) e Mabharashtra Non Gazetted Group-B
Sevak o Data Entry Operator (DEO) and Group - C Services Examination
e Sorting Assistant (SA) e Maharashtra Gazetted Technical
2. SSC Multi-Tasking Staff Services Combined Examination
3. SSC General Duty Constable e Maharashtra Group C Services
4. SSC Grade C and D Examination
Stenographer e Maharashtra Sub-Ordinate Services
Non-Gazetted Group B Combine
Examination
e  Civil Judge Junior Division & Judicial
Magistrate First Class Examination
e Assistant Commissioner / Ward
Officer, BMC, Group-A
e Assistant Motor Vehicle Inspector
Examination
e Maharashtra Engineering Services
Examination
2 | Indian Army Exam RRB Assistant Loco Pilot UPSC CAPF
for the post of (Railway Dept.) Assistant Commandant under the Central
Soldiers. Armed Police Force.
3 | Insurance Advisor Railway Group D (RRB/RRC Combined Defence Services (CDS)
Group D) -
Examination
e Indian Military Academy (IMA) —
Dehradun,
e Indian Naval Academy (INA) —
Ezhimala,
e Air Force Academy (AFA) —
Hyderabad,
e Officers’ Training Academy (OTA) —
Chennai.
4 | Exams for post of Indian Army Exam for the post of | Air Force Common Admission Test
Peon & Drivers in Technical Entry Scheme, Mahila | (AFCAT) Exam
various departments. | Constables, Soldiers, Junior This exam conducted by Indian Air Force
Commissioned Officers for to select candidates for multiple posts in
Catering the Air Force, such as
e Flying Officers,
e Officers in Ground Duty — Technical
Post,
e Officers in Ground Duty -Non-
Technical Post.
5 | Staff Selection Indian Navy Exam for the post of | Bank Exams-

Commission,
Railways, Banking,

Sailor, Artificer Apprentice and
Senior Secondary Recruits (SSR)

e SBI-PO/SO/Clerk
e RBI-Grade B/Assistant
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Sr. SSC HSC After Graduation
No.
Defence Departments e IBPS- PO/Specialist Officers/CWE
etc.
6 Security Forces UPSC Exam
e Border Security Force (BSF) | Candidates clearing this exam can become
e Central Reserve Police Force | civil servants in various branches of the
(CRPF) government such as the Indian
e Sashastra Seema Bal (SSB) Administrative Service, Indian Police
e Indo-Tibetan Border Police Service & Indian Revenue Service.
Force (ITBP)
o Central Industrial Security
Force (CISF)
7 Indian Coast Guard Exam for the | Government Contractor
post of Sailors, Technicians, (Civil/Electrical)
Assistant Commandants and
Airmen
8 All India Entrance Exam NDA for | Insurance Exams
Armed Forces
9 Police Constable & Driver exam
10 Forest Guard Exam
11 Chartered Accountant (CA)
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Sr. No. Exams Website

1 Union Public Service Commission- (UPSC) https://upsc.gov.in

National Defence Academy (NDA) &
Naval Academy (NA) Examination
Defense Exams

Intelligence Bureau (IB) exam

2 Maharashtra Public Service Commission https://mpsc.gov.in
(MPSC)
3 Railway Recruitment Board (RRB) https://www.rrcb.gov.in
4 Staff Selection Commission (SSC) https://ssc.nic.in
5 Bank Recruitment https://www.ibps.in
Institute of Banking Personnel Selection
(IBPS)
6 Teachers Eligibility Test (TET) Maharashtra http://www.mscepune.in
7 Life Insurance Corporation (LIC) https://licindia.in
8 National Bank For Agriculture and Rural http://www.nabard.org
Development (NABARD)
9 Reserve Bank Of India (RBI) https://rbi.org.in
10 SBI PO /Clerk https://sbi.co.in
11 India Post Payment Bank (IPPB) https://www.indiapost.gov.in.
12 National Insurance Corporation Ltd. (NICL) http://www .nationalinsuranceindia.com.
13 New India Assurance Co. Ltd https://newindia.co.in

14 Employee State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) | https://www.esic.gov.in

15 Indo-Tibetan Border Police Force (ITBPF) https://www.itbpolice.nic.in

16 Maharashtra Police Recruitment https://www.mahapolice.gov.in

17 Indian Navy Staff Exam https://www.joinindiannavy.gov.in

18 Indian Army Staff Exam https:/joinindianarmy.nic.in

19 Indian Air Force (IAF) Staff Exam https://afcat.cdac.in

20 Employees' Provident Fund Organization https://www.epfindia.gov.in
(EPFO)

21 National Career Service https://www.ncs.gov.in
Ministry of Labour & Employment

22 Skills, Employment, Entrepreneurship https://rojgar.mahaswayam.gov.in
and Innovation Department

*JURTE AT e IR TRV 1]
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®IRIY e, SRR, SEShdl 9 A1fa=adr f[9rT Jiamhd Isardis
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www. mahaswyam.gov.in

HERGYH NideAa? 0GR Alquiia BRI 9 FTHTS! 39T HPIEUA

» T4 AdSIHS 9 WPl 8T 3qael Rebuaidn “faame” iy  FRasciear 9giré! 3151
FRUGTS! 3TH ARTYIS.

» BB 3Tl TBIEE T QAarfOle IHdT IeRITad HRUATH! SeS Jfae.

» IAPIR ABTEl, ASPIR McdTe- BRIGH g 3aR ARIDHIT ATIHIT FISHIETS Online TEURT
Higfaor AT .

W fafdel Plered T SRIGHTT HeUPT AIGgH 3TdeaT TGS SFTd BIIcd I B
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AT R W1 APTA T 3TYAT ATGAIGUI PT.o....

3Mett iquft saeft 3relt adft Sfier @refter aTe 3asfA wgTa Sa1
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» 31Tt grdTaTe, Figuft AaR Aiddcicl Bie d 3ud 3. At IBIAS! 3rErIad .

» 31t Higuft ge =y revaresRal aufqd BT vebar d@t dqarEeg ATae Fieull HHis
q YTISdT AR B Login U1 Se[hRE 3Te.

» JBId! HIBTed 3ERITAd A Hedr 90T HiA=Tdie ThTean Hefurgd dfed g 2.

» JBIAB! SIS Ne &M O] AT / WP AATcileT 3TIUTRT A g 39geh
S el oitel &1, TS el IRIHdT 3iHeTS AigdT 310 AsPIR ABM,
PR McdTe- BRIGH i HIcd BN AT 3TIAT TgUPT g,

AT R W, 3ATAT 3T 908, TAT G 21 qr=raT 3oy
AT &g Fetean HefiaT @ 834 e R F...

YOI 35Tae HiawaraTs! gifdes piesT !
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